
 

Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad 
Kandi - 502 285, Telangana, INDIA 

Phone: (040) 2301 6773 

 
No. IITH/40/2020/RTI/Admin, dt. 10.04.2021 

 
Furnishing of Information under RTI Act. 

 
1 Application No. & Date : IITHY/R/E/21/00138, dated.19.03.2021 
2 Name of the Applicant :  

3 Date of Receipt of Application : 19/03/2021 
 

4 Information Sought 
Information given and details of 

documents, if any, furnished.  

 

Dear Sir, 
With regard to Limited Tender 
No.IITH/CE/SURENDRA/2020/T329 dated 
10.02.2021, our queries are as follows: 

No Information Sought. 

 1. How many bids were received? 2 bids were received 

 
2. How many bidders were technically 
qualified? 

Both were technically qualified  

 
3. Were only technically qualified bidders 
considered for the financial bid? 

All were considered for financial bid, as all 
were technically qualified 

 

4. Has the bid been finalized and order 
placed? If yes, please provide name of the 
successful bidder and also state whether his 
bid was technically qualified? 

Yes, it has been. Name of the firm M/s 
AIMIL Ltd. 

If you are not satisfied with the information provided, you may file an appeal with the following 
authority with in 30 days: 

The Appeal should be addressed to: 
Cmde M Nambiar, Ph.D. (Retd) 
Registrar & Appellate Authority, 
IIT Hyderabad, Kandi, Sangareddy-502285 
E-mail: registrar@iith.ac.in  ; Tele: 040 2301 6055 

 
            Yours faithfully 

 
 

Sd/- 
      V. Venkat Rao 

      Joint Registrar & CPIO 
         Email: cpio@iith.ac.in 

Tele: 040 2301 6056 
 
To, 

mailto:registrar@iith.ac.in

